
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Steve 

Will call later to discuss. 

Steven Bell 

Steven Bell 

05 June 2008 13:31 

Hudson, Steve (steve.hudson@carillionplc.com) 

FW: Walking the Job 

Edinburgh Tram Project Director 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: +44 (0 
Fax:+44 (0 

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 

From: Willie Gallagher 
Sent: 05 June 2008 13:08 
To: Steven Bell; Graeme Barclay 
Subject: Walking the Job 

Guys, 

I walked the job this morning from Haymarket to the end of Constitution Street. Again, I am disappointing to report a 
lack of visible productivity and a general lack of "buzz". Interestingly, I never saw a single Tram Helper (unusual), tie 
Site Supervisor and any senior Carillion Supervisors. On Constitution Street, 12 guys, one working and this is not an 
exaggeration. 

I am genuinely concerned and puzzled by this. 

I would like to meet with Graeme and Dave Smith next Wednesday morning to discuss and understand. Please allow 
3 hours as I wish to go through the work sites line-by-line. 

Regards, 

Willie 

CEC01343888 0001 


